
 

82B-002 Marlboro Hunt Club  
5902 Green Landing Road  
Upper Marlboro vicinity  
Originally built in 1855 as a small dwelling at the steamboat landing on the Patuxent River, the 
building was enlarged and renovated in the 1880s to be used as a hunt club, and enlarged again in the 
1920s. It is a two-story, gable-roof frame structure now nine bays long, covered with board-and-
batten siding. Its interior decoration includes nineteenth-century French hunt-scene wallpaper. 
Visited by Theodore Roosevelt and other prominent gentlemen hunters, it is a unique structure in a 
historic setting. 


